

Mona, I apologize for missing your parent edits. I have incorporated most, if not all of them. Thank you for your help.

Emily

On Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 8:54 AM,
Wells, Eden (DHHS)
<WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:
Agree

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2015, at 8:15 AM, Mona
Hanna-Attisha
<MHanna1@hurleymc.com> wrote:

Looks super. Did you
want to add GCHD as
an outreach site since
people can go there for
testing?

From: Emily Houk
[<mailto:emily@r2pconsultants.com>]
Sent: Thursday,
October 22, 2015 7:59
AM
To: Nancy Peeler;
tlarocco@gchd.us;
Mona Hanna-Attisha;
Wells, Eden (DCH);
Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Updated
Testing Protocol
October 22, 2015

Good morning,

The updated testing
protocol document is
attached.

Based on emails from
last night, I:

1. Removed the
Hurley column
2. Did NOT include
2-1-1 in the testing
protocol

Let me know if you
have additional edits.

Emily

--

Emily Houk,
President and Chief
Mischief Maker

Research to Practice
Consulting, LLC

216 North Chestnut

Lansing, Michigan
48933

517-896-2712

r2pconsultants.com

--

Emily Houk, President and Chief
Mischief Maker
Research to Practice Consulting,
LLC
216 North Chestnut
Lansing, Michigan 48933
517-896-2712